
 
 
 

 
Invitation for Bid No. 2025-012 

 
Transportation Propane Pump and Fueling System 

 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

ISSUE DATE: November 5, 2024 
 

 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named IFB document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the IFB document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
Addendum 1 IFB 2025-012 Transportation Propane Pump and Fueling System 

Questions/Answers 
 
 

1. What is expected regarding pricing for years three, four and five? Are you requesting a fixed price 
for these years? Can the awardee provide a “fixed mark-up” over state terminal for those three 
years? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Section 8.4 Cost Adjustments. The unit pricing for the initial term of 2 
years is based on the response to the solicitation. The award is a fixed, firm unit price during the 
initial term. Price adjustments may be negotiated at the beginning of Renewal Terms (years 3 – 
4) based on the applicable Consumer Price Index adjustment over the preceding twelve months.  
 

2. What is the electrical supplied at this site?  
a. Single phase or three phase. 
b. Where will the electric stub up be located? 

Answer: Site can supply single phase or three phase based on needs or requirements for wiring 
diagrams and spec provided by chosen bid. The electrical connection will be provided by Union 
County and will be in explosion proof conduit coming from the ground next to the concrete slab at 
the closest point to the fuel dispenser. The emergency shutoff device is planned to be 20 feet 
away from the fuel dispenser.  

3. What are the dimensions inside the bollard of the current site? 
 
Answer: The dimensions inside the bollards at the site are 26'-3" by 10'. However, the backside 
does not have bollards.  
 

4. The bid certificate attachment B and C. Since we can comply with the requirements of 49 CFR, I 
assume we only need to sign Attachment B and leave Attachment C blank? 
 
Answer: You need to complete the form that is correct for your business. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

End of Addendum 1 

 
 


